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Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Dear Sir,

Thomson Telecom Belgium is applying for a change in FCC ID for the following
equipment : Original FCC ID: HED2835WACC, Grant Date:"Tune 10, 2003 for Accton
Technology Corporation

The Thomson Telecom Belgium model: SpeedTouch 110g to be authorized under
FCC ID “RSE-ST110G “ (Thomson Telecom Belgium FCC ID number), is identical in
all respects to the original, certified equipment. As such, the original test results
continue to be representative of and applicable to the equipment bearing the changed
identification.

Best regards,
Weyden Wang

Tel. : 886-3-5770270
Fax : 886-3-5637326




